PODUVAL Akash

From: Eileen Cheong <eileencheong@ascentsialawcorp.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 3:01 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Subject: S2M046U6 - [EXTERNAL] YSY/22.026726 - Accident invlg SLH 5445H & SHA 1120E

along Stadium Drive on 16.7.22

Categories: Akash

Dear Sirs

We act for Orient Quality Print Pte Ltd, who is the registered owner of motor vehicle no. SLH 5445H at the
material time.

Our client was involved in an accident on 16 July 2022 with your insured’s motor vehicle no. SHA 1120E and
has suffered damages, loss and expenses.

In accordance to the NIMA Protocol, we hereby give you 2 working days notice for you to conduct a pre-repair
inspection of our client’s motor vehicle at the following workshop:

Sze Kang Automobile Spraying Services
10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#03-09/17

Singapore 568047

Tel: 6481 2712/8201 9979

Kindly make the necessary arrangements with the abovementioned workshop for your surveyor to conduct a
pre-repair inspection (if required).

If we do not receive a response by 20 July 2022, we will proceed on the basis that you have waived your rights
to a pre-repair inspection.

Yours faithfully,

Eileen Cheong
Legal Manager

Ascentsia
Ascentsia Law Corporation
(Company Registration No. 200204598E)
10 Anson Road
#03-22 International Plaza
Singapore 079903
Tel : (65) 6534 3552
DID: (65) 6327 5776
Fax : (65) 6535 9920

(Service of Court documents by fax not accepted)



CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION:This message, including all the attachments, is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed and contains information that is privileged and confidential. The
unauthorised use, disclosure or copying of this message, including all attachments, is strictly prohibited. If you,
the reader of this message, are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this
communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by return e-
mail and delete the original message, including any hardcopy printed by you. Ascentsia Law Corporation and
the writer of this message do not accept liability whatsoever arising from this form of communication.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



